Precinct	Matraville Precinct Minutes of General Meeting
Date, meeting time and venue	14 <sup>th</sup> August 2023 7pm, Matraville RSL
1. Welcome by Chair	
2. Attendance:	(12 Residents) Laurie O'Connor, Cr Noel D'Souza, Anthony O'Flynn, (minute taker), Danielle Wood (treasurer)
3. Apologies:	David Power, Carla and Richard Smolenski, Danielle Wood, Terry Campbell, Rebecca Vanny, Greg Lincoln, Sue closer
4. Declaration of interests:	Nil
5. Confirmation of previous minutes:	Minutes from July meeting were confirmed – Steve/serge
6. Correspondence	<ul> <li>Mail re Forum Kamay Ferry Wharf project – 10/08 send out to resident.</li> <li>Noel forward an email to council requesting tree lighting on Bunnerong Road between – Daunt and Franklin.</li> <li>Council advised Merton Apartments -3<sup>rd</sup> rejection, construction apartments little bay.</li> <li>Serge sent Rubbish request – Raymond Ave, forwarded to council.</li> <li>17042023(3): Australia Ave – 2 Tonne truck parked on left hand bend just up from McCauley St - Council to determine if truck is parked illegally – Resolved truck not parking at location.</li> <li>17042023(4): – Cnr Hastings and Little Bay Road – caravan illegal parked - Council to inspect caravan that is parked in a dangerous spot for traffic. Resolved-caravan not parking at this location.</li> <li>17042023(5) – Graffiti at Pedestrian Refuge cnr Eastern Road and Beecham Road – Resolved 02/08</li> <li>Matt Thistlethwaite – advised that he will attend Precinct meeting in 10/23 and discuss waste management.</li> <li>Traffic Committee Report July – Cnr Bunnerong Road/Miltary Road – recommended traffic lights, council will liaison with TfNSW for lights at intersection. See attached report</li> <li>Traffic committee draft report August – No stopping signs be placed on Pozieres Ave Matraville N &amp; S, ANZAC parade end - See attached report</li> <li>Traffic committee draft report August – Extend existing no stopping restrictions, Raymond Ave Matraville up to eastern driveway 30-32 McCauley St – due to large trucks. – See attached report</li> <li>Invitation sent to eastern suburbs command to attend meeting in future. Advised that they are recruiting a new officer but will roster with local Sgt to attend in next 3 months.</li> <li>Amendments at Malabar Pool to be constructed next year.</li> </ul>
7. Business arising	Mark Bush – 40 years with council.  • Advised that soft plastic can only be dropped off at Perry St for recycling

- Daunt Avenue dumping zone plan going to general manager to plan end of month.
- Looking to use mobile camera works successful to monitor the dumping of rubbish
- Peninsula a homeless person living outside shops, council will examine
- Review Bins along Bunnerong to Fitzgerald Ave and to Little Bay to take place
- Recycling centre at Perry St looking to reopen on a Saturday.
- Recycling contamination has increased, council looking how to address

## **Chris Hanson**

- Facebook page win Eastern Creek withdrawn of application for incinerator.
- November this year conference at SCG on waste, protest on incinerators, encourage us all to attend

## 8. General Business:

- Natalie asked committee members for volunteers carols in Matraville – Contact details – Natalie Belleli – natbelle1@hotmail.com - 0402787905
- 14082023 (1) Council to consider toilet facilities at Barwon Park, with increased patrons from installation of gym equipment. Carried – Maria/ Anthony
- 14082023 (2) Council to undertake a traffic study on corner of Perry St/ Beecham Road and waste management plant. Carried – Marie/Natalie
- Resolution 13032023 (1) re Norfolk Lane Council to look at placing no standing on both sides of the laneway at the entrance to Norfolk Ave to help with the traffic flow.

## Danny Said and Noel D'souza spoke on Matraville masterplan

- \$1m to be spent on Matraville in short term def of short term - 1year – 5 years allocation.
- Precinct meeting resident walk through Bunnerong from Beecham Road to Perry St with councillors to look at what can immediate be commenced.

## **Danny Said mentioned**

- Police advised at Bays Precinct meeting that the crime of concern in the area being
- Car security keep locked as thief's walking around at night looking for unlocked cars
- Parcels from couriers being left at front doors of the residents homes being stolen
- Letter to be drafted from Precinct to Matraville Hotel in regards to premises having rubbish left around area.
   The rubbish left on the pavement after deliveries being isn't satisfactory. Rubber mats out from the pub are ripped and are unsafe for pedestrians.

	Precinct members asked if Tony Lehmann attend next meeting to discuss electric chargers being installed in the area. EMAIL SENT TO COUNCIL AFTER MEETING BY SECRETARY
9. Other Business:	Nil
10. Treasurer's Report:	Balance in bank account 31/07/2023 - \$3,466.98
11. Next meeting:	11 <sup>th</sup> September 2023 – Matraville RSL – 7pm
12. Close of meeting:	8.24pm